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Leelie Sellers £004323622 (03/07) 06/27/2023 12:06:08 PM
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Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent Friday, June 23, 2023 5.14 PM

To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification; Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments:

fax_outbound_850-617-6381_20230623_161333_00006E6B-0000.pdf

Create Time: 06/23/2023 04:.03:27 PM
Schedule Time: 06/23/2023 04:13:33 PM
State: sent
Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0
Try#: 1
Username: admin
Sender name: Leslie Sellers
Sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: B55-498-5500 Sender fax: B00-432-3622 Sender
org: Capitol Services, Inc.
Subject: H23000224775
Max tries: 5
Try interval: 600
Priority: 3
Pages: 6
Recipient fax: 850-617-6381
Recipient phone:
Recipient name:
Recipient org: FL 505
Use cover page: true
Receipt: always
Print receipt: never
Print receipt printer:
Print receipt first page: false
Fax Page Size: auto
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Leslie Sellers
- _______________

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 4:55 PM
To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: Faxfinder Fax Notificatiorg
Attachments: fax_outbound_B50-617-638

Create Time:
Schedule Timg
State: failed °
Schedule Message: fail

Hangup code: 0

Try #:5

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

Sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: BO0-432-3622 Sender
org: Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H23000224775

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 800

Priority: 3

Pages: 5

Recipient fax: B50-617-6381

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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COVER LETTER H23000224775

Department of State
New Filing Section
Division of Corporations
P. 0. Box 6327
Tellahagsee, FL 32314
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SURJECT:

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check for:
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

In compliance with Chapter 607 snd/or Chapeer 621, F S, (Profit) H23000224775
ARTICLE L NAME e
The name of the corportion shall be: M\CN\E\C CO" \\f‘\\ rA:QA
addrem if & i
o QMﬁ Mailing address, if difforent is:
ey oo, FL 33037
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H23000224775
Nemw end Titde: Namw eod Title:

A e e it ion i mbdren (F0. Bax NOT scxepeaichof therglecad age

Name. Skeprane &kc\rrraﬂjfﬁ

Address: B\ fchree v
Towe AL 3331

ARTICLE VIl INCORPORATOR

The pame ad sddren of G Incorporator i:
Narne: Dcgriinge Xpnmma th
Address: 2077 PQernvee Cv

Cone e 238

ARIFCLE VIII EFFRCTIVE DATE:

Effective date, if other than the dawe of flling: . (OPTIORAL)

(If an effective date is listed, the drée must be specific and cannot bs mere thas five duys prior er 99 days after the
fng.)

Note: if the date inserted in this block docs not moet the applicabie satutory fling requirements, this date will not be listsd 21
the document's cffective date on the Department of Staie’s records.
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